The partners of the



POTSDAM, ST. LAWRENCE COUNTY, NEW YORK, AUGUST 24, 1927

ERECTS FOREST TOWER

Memorial To First Pupil Of Adirondack School Forest Ranger A. Tebeau of Owls

Head has just completed the erection of a seventy three foot tower on the hill back of the Adirondack-Florida school at its beginning in 1903.

With one of the masters in the school, he built a little wooden tower on the side of the hill back of the school buildings as a surprise to the owner and headmaster, the late Paul

C. Ransom. This first look-out towerwas succeeded by one about thirty feet high and also of timber, and placed a little higher up on the mountain

than was the original amateur tower.

From this second tower half of the horizon was visible with Marcy and McIntyre in full view. From the new steel tower, which is a duplicate of the fire observation towers, the view includes the entire horizon. Mr. Tebau has built all the towers in this district, including those on Whiteface, St. Regis, Loon Lake, and DeBarr mountains, The Adirondack-Florida school tower is the highest one within a radius of one

hundred and fifty miles.